
    

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
 October 10, 2013 

 
 
 
 

  

The October 10, 2013 Board Meeting of the Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District Board of 
Directors was called to order by Vice Chair Sterrett at 6:30 p.m. in the Conference Room at the 
Administration Office.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Board Member Bonato led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL 
BOARD PRESENT:  Donaghu, Sterrett, Bonato 
ABSENT:                    Glover, Shess 
 
STAFF PRESENT:     Berggren, Lischeske, Blair, Luke, Bradley, Spatz  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
PRESENTATION OF SEMI-ANNUAL BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPORT  
 
Bond Oversight Committee Chair Norm Vanhole was present and gave the semi-annual bond 
oversight committee report to the Board.  He reported that as of June 30, 2013, all bond 
project expenditures were spent in accordance with Measure E.  Board Member Donaghu asked 
about the interest on the Measure E funds which amount to $215,000.  Vanhole explained that 
number was not available to the Bond Oversight Committee by June 30th when they were 
completing their semi-annual report.  Vanhole distributed a pie chart to the Board which 
showed the final results of the completion of the Senior Center and Teen Center bond projects. 
 
The Board thanked Vanhole for attending the meeting and providing the Board with the semi-
annual report.  Board Member Bonato commented that she is very impressed with the amount 
of time that has been volunteered by the Bond Oversight Committee. 
 
FUNDRAISING REPORT 
 
Senior Center Supervisor Kendra Luke was present to give an update on the Wine Women and Shoes 
fundraising event.  She commented that the web site for the event has gone live, and it is a fluid site 
which means it will be continually be worked on.  She stated that the committee recruitment kickoff 
meeting was on September 15, 2013.  Thirty people signed up at the meeting to be on the committee.  
Board Member Bonato asked where the committee members are coming from.  Luke said many are 
coming from the Hospice Organization.  Luke reported that the sponsorship packet for the event is 
being reviewed by the Wine, Women and Shoes organization.  She stated that the main committee will 
be meeting once a month with the chairs of the various sub committees.  Board Member Bonato stated 
that it would be a good idea for the group to tour the Community Center to get a better idea of the 
layout for the event.  The General Manager said that arrangements could be made for this to happen. 
 
All the Board Members commented that the Wine, Women and Shoes event was going to be very 
exciting. 
 



 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – October 10, 2013        2 

 

UPDATES ON BOND PROJECTS   
 
The General Manager made the following comments:  
 
SENIOR CENTER 

 The meandering walkway has been completed. 
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 
Board Member Bonato asked if all the furniture for the Community Center has been ordered.  The 
General Manager said that most of it has been.  Bonato asked if the proceeds from the sale of the Little 
House needed to be used yet.  The General Manager said that there has not been a need to utilize that 
money for the current furniture purchases; however, the money will be necessary for the overall FF&E 
program. 
 
Board Member Sterrett asked how the rummage sale of the old Community Center furniture went.  The 
General Manager commented that it went very well. 
 
Board Member Donaghu commented that the Community Center looks very big, and that it is going to 
be a great facility.  
 
PLEASANT OAKS PARK 
The General Manager commented that he would like to schedule a Board Tour of this site in the first 
week of November.   
 
Vice Chair Sterrett started the regular meeting at 7:13 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 

 
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER REPORT, KEVIN NEYS– COLLEGE PARK HIGH SCHOOL 

 
Ex-Officio Neys gave the following report. 
 

 College Park Homecoming Week is in two weeks. 
 College Park’s SPIRIT Week was last week. 
 Two hundred College Park students volunteered at the Pleasant Hill Community Service Day. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR (ACTION)  

a. TO APPROVE BILLS TO BE PAID 
b. TO APPROVE MINUTES OF JULY 25, 2013  
c. TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2013-10-10A, TRANSFERRING MONIES FROM THE 

PARK  LANDSCAPE ASSESSMENT FUND FOR ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS 1-5 TO THE 
GENERAL FUND 

d. TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2013-10-10B, TRANSFERRING MONIES FROM THE 
LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING DISTRICT #6 TO THE GENERAL FUND 

 
Upon motion of Board Members Bonato & Donaghu, the Board approved the Consent Calendar.   
 
 
 
 
 



 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – October 10, 2013        3 

 

REPORT FROM THE PLEASANT HILL D.O.G. OWNERS     
 
Representative Lori Tassano was present to give the Board the annual report from the Pleasant Hill 
D.O.G. Owners Group.  She reported that they have 120 families, and 40 new members.  She said 
the small dog people have expanded their area at the park.  She also requested more trees in the 
big dog park area. 
 
The Board thanked Tassano for her report, and for all the work their group does for the District. 
  
TO REVIEW STRATEGIC BUSINESS PLAN COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDED MANAGEMENT   
GOALS 
 
Board Member Bonato commented that the information the Board received was only the report on 
the Management Goals from the Oversight Working Group.  She said the goals are being prioritized 
by the group and that most of the items will be discussed at the Board Study Session on October 
31st.    She reported that the top four management goals that will be reviewed are: 

1. Explore opportunities to contract out on-going maintenance and operational duties including 
but not limited to park maintenance and turf maintenance. 

2. Determination of cost recovery levels from the Recreation Service Goals. 
3. Increase opportunities for professional development and team learning for staff and Board 

Members. 
4. Continue refining Administration and supervisory responsibilities to work as efficiently as 

possible with reduced staff.  
 
Board Member Donaghu commented that training is a key area to bring back for staff. 
Board Member Sterrett requested that agenda items for the Board Study session be submitted to the 
Board prior to the meeting.  
 
REPORT ON ANNUAL CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION CONFERENCE 

 
Board Member Sterrett reported on the California Special District Association Conference which 
she attended in Monterey, California from September 16-19.  Sterrett stated that the CSDA 
Annual Board of Directors meeting took place before the conference began for the purpose of 
presenting year end committee reports and the election of 2014 officers   Sterrett gave a 
summary of the workshops and super sessions that she attended.  She said that the conference 
was very good and encouraged other board members to attend in the future.  The General 
Manager asked if the conference was well attended. 
Sterrett said it was the largest registration ever. 
 
The Board thanked Sterrett for her report. 
 
BOARD ANNOUNCEMENTS AND REQUESTS TO STAFF 
 
Sterrett made the following announcements/questions: 

 The City/District Liaison Committee is working on scheduling a meeting; she distributed 
agenda topic ideas to the Board.  

 She asked about the Teen Center pick up policies. The General Manager said he will look into 
the policy and report back to the Board 

 She distributed information to the Board regarding the Affordable Care Act.  
 
 
Donaghu made the following announcements/questions: 



 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – October 10, 2013        4 

 

 He met a lot of Rotarians on his recent vacation.  He said it was a lot of fun meeting people 
with similar interests to his own.  

 
Bonato made the following announcements/questions:  

 She attended the Architectural Review Committee meeting regarding the AT&T cell tower 
issue.  She said the neighbors had built a scale model of the area to show what the proposed 
tower would look like, and the potential impacts of the tower.  She commented that this 
model had a big impact with the Architectural Review Committee, and that the issue will be 
looked at again by the City in November.  

 She attended the Pleasant Hill Community Service Day, and did most of her work at the 
library and the Rodgers Ranch.  

 Friends of Rodgers Ranch will be having a ribbon cutting ceremony on Sunday to launch the 
new Heritage Center. 

 
STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The General Manager made the following announcements: 
 

 He reported that Rental Facilities Coordinator Ryan Herriman is doing a great job with the 
rentals. Herriman has secured regularly scheduled church rentals both at the Senior Center 
and the Community Center. 

 He reported that Board Member Sherry Sterrett was elected to the CSDA Board.    
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Vice Chair Sterrett adjourned the meeting at 8:42 p.m.  
 
 
 
________________________________  
Robert B. Berggren, Clerk of the Board 


